
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
Finance Department 

Central Services Division  

City of Rockford, Illinois USA 
425 East State Street Rockford, Illinois  61104-1068 USA 
779-348-7164   800-380-7175 fax   www.rockfordil.gov 

 

 

 

 

 

 10/13/20 
To: All VENDORS: 
 
Please make the following questions to the above mentioned bid package. 

 

 
Questions: 
 

The RFP/Addendum #2 state there are 711 centerline miles of road in the City. Can the City 
provide an estimate of lane-miles by functional class or in total? Answer:  The City will not be 
providing this information. 

 

1. Is the City willing to negotiate any contractual terms in the RFP? Answer: Yes as far as 
scope and fee. 
 

2. Do you have a PMS software that you currently use? If so what software do you use? 
Answer: Per addendum #2 the City does not have a preference to a specific software. 
 

3. Does this project include collecting imaging in all lanes including turn lanes? Answer: Yes 
 

4. Do you require the data to be collected and processed as per ASTM D6433-18? Answer: 
Per Addendum #2 the City does not have a preference to a specific methodology. 
 

5. Does this Project require survey of 100% of images? Answer: Yes. 
 

6. Do you require that all distresses need to be identified and processed? Answer: Yes. 
 

7. In what format is the City’s existing pavement management data base? How were the 
PCI scores calculated? Were the scores calculated using PMS software or excel 
spreadsheet or manually assigned? Answer: Per Addendum #2 the City uses ESRI products. 
The past report will not be made available for purposes of this addendum. Historical condition 
data will be made available to the selected consultant. 
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8. Do you have the breakdown of lane miles by surface type? Answer: Approximately 5-10% of 
roads are concrete paved with the remaining being asphalt. 
 

9.  For what percentage of the network are the actual traffic counts available?  Answer: The 
City will not be providing traffic count information as part of this addendum. 
 

10. Are the counts associated with each segment and made available for viewing in             
the City’s GIS? Answer: No. 
 

11. Does the City currently maintain accurate historic construction history information (last 
construction date) for each street segment? For any missing information will the City be 
able to provide? Answer:The City can provide any available historic information to the 
successful consultant. 
 

12. Does the City currently maintain accurate street inventory information (length, Width, 
pavement type) for street segment in the City’s GIS? Will the City provide a copy of the 
current GIS Centerline shapefile? Answer Per Addendum #2 a shapefile will not be made 
available for purposes of this addendum. However, a shapefile will be supplied to the selected 
consultant. 
 

13. What is the required resolution of imaging data collected? Answer: The City has no specific 
resolution requirement other than the images should be of a quality that can be easily viewed  
with standard means. 

 

All other portions remain unchanged. 
 
A copy of this addendum or a reference thereto must be included with your bid or the bid will not 
be read or considered. 
 
If you have any questions please contact the Central Services Division at (779) 348-7164 


